EMPIRE STATES DRILLING CORPORATION

BOX 891 . . FARMINGTON, NEW MEXico

November 7, 1958.

Mr. &mery Arnold
New lexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

One of our wells, the Empire States # 1,
located in SE %, Section 16, R-28-N, T-10-W, of
the Fulcher-Kutz Field, San Juan County, N. Mexico,
has been shut in the past several months for over
production.

E1l Paso Natural Gas Company, purchaser of
gas from this well, has requested that we ask you
for permission to produce this well from the period
November 7, 1958 through November 29, 1958.

We will appreciate your granting the above
request.,

Yours very, truly,
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